Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

June 15, 2020 8:55 AM

Liaison; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Mullan-Boudreau,
Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Lord, David (Ext.); Christensen, Esther (Ext.); Elizabeth Lindsay; Nicolas Boucher; Marc
MacKinnon; Vanessa Audette; Francesco Santostefano; Jean-Frangois Létourneau; Bryan
Blom; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Lucie Brosseau

Outstanding with MO - June 15

FOR MO DECISION - Saint Andrews Lock and Deck - Web Update Needed; For MO
consideration: Virtual launch of OFSV 3 - CCGS John Cabot ; For MO approval: Canada’s
National Shipbuilding Strategy — 2019 Annual Report; FOR MO APPROVAL: Message
from the Minister to Employees: Systemic Racism ; For MO information : One Pager and
Qs&As - Return to the Workplace for Federal Employees; FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister
speech for COW appearance on Supps A; For MO approval - COVID MINA Presser
remarks - Podium - June 16 ; For MO approval / INAN Minister Opening Remarks

Here are the items currently with MO for approval, consideration or information.

Of note today:

e  We will issue the JSS Build contract NR at 1:00 pm. Reactive media approach.

e  Your approval of the presser remarks would be greatly appreciated.

i PCO approval

Sent to MO Subject For Action ?;::;g [RRVEIE 4
Sun 2020-06- [For MO approval - COVID MINA Presser remarks
1413:49 | Podium - June 16 For approval Monday, June 15 N/A
Fri 2020-06-12 |FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister speech for COW
2:27 PM appearance on Supps A on June 17 For approval [uesday, June 16 N/A
Sun 2020-06- |For MO approval / INAN Minister Opening Wednesday, June
14 12:06 Remarks on June 19 For approval 17 N/A
Thu 2020-06- |FOR MO APPROVAL: Message from the Minister For apbroval N/A
11 3:45 PM to Employees: Systemic Racism PP —
Wed 2020-05- [FOR MO DECISION - Saint Andrews Lock and For approval
20 6:28 PM Dam Deck - Web Update Needed PP — —
Mon 2020-06- |For MO approval: Canada’s National For abproval
01 3:43 PM Shipbuilding Strategy — 2019 Annual Report PP — —
Tue 2020-05- [For MO DECISION: Virtual launch of OFSV 3 - For abproval
D63:41PM  |CCGS John Cabot PP — —
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For MO information : One Pager and Qs&As
- Return to the Workplace for Federal For information
Employees

Fri 2020-06-12
9:09 AM

Thank you,

Equipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels | Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and
Communications Branch

Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada

Tel: 819-661-5893 — LIAISON
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